Office of Hon Michael Woodhouse

Minister of Immigration
Minister of Police

Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety

Mike Flynn
fyi-request-2106-1fda97c6@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Flynn

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request of 9 October 2014.
You asked for information about noise level measurements (average and peak) that
have been recorded in sheetmetal engineering workshop operating turret punches.

As Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety | do not hold the information you
requested. Further, | am advised by WorkSafe New Zealand that they to do not hold
this information.

| am therefore refusing your request in reliance on section 18(g) of the Act, as the
information requested is not held by my office or department of the crown.

You have the right to request a review of this response by the Ombudsman, whose
contact details are:

The Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10-152
WELLINGTON 6143

If you would like any further information, please contact WorkSafe New Zealand at
oia@worksafe.govt.nz

Yours sincerely

Hon Michael Woodhouse
Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone +64 4 817 6836 Facsimile +64 4 817 6536



